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Endorsement Updates

Ellna L <research@ournevadajudges.com> Mon, Aug 31, 2020 at 2:09 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@oumevadajudges.com>

----- — Forwarded message ——-—

From: Rhonda Forsberg <rhonda@forsbergdjudge.com>
Date: Sun, Aug 30, 2020 at 9:08 PM

Subject: Re: Endorsement Updates

To: Elina L <ressarch@oumevadajudges.com>

Hi Elina,

Below is the email confirming Southern Nevada Central Labor Council endorsement. | have also attached all that
you requested except IBEW which | belleve is at my chambers. | will look pull that one tomorrow. | have also
attached a couple others that you did not have.

In addition, | have attached a short bio that has my statement at the top of it. | would greatly appreciate if you
would update my Our Nevada Judges Page - Statement and Description. | appreciate all that you guys are doing to
help inform the public.

Sincerely,
Rhonda Forsberg
Judge, Family Court Dept. G

From: Debra Berko

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Debra Berko Ms.
C¢: Debra Caravano Berko NG

Subject: Congratulations you have received the § NV Central Labor Council Endorsement
2/19/2020
Dear Candidate,

Congratulations, | am writing today to let you know that you have received the Southern Nevada
Central Labor Council Endorsements for your race.

We will spread the word to our members the value of your polices and the abilities you have. You

may use our log for your endorsement. Both PDQ and A& B union printers have it. Best wishes on
your campaign.

Debra Berko
Southem Nevada Central Labor Council
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